Johannes Antonie (Anton) Roets 1D 571017 5040 08 7

ID 571017 5040 08 7 5 Frost Close anton@jarkie.co.za

Date of birth: 17 October 1957

Personal Information

Nationality: South Africa

I am 59 years of age. I do not smoke or use excessive alcohol. Even though I am an introvert, I enjoy working with other people. I am hardworking, reliable, friendly and committed to anything I do. I am a Chartered Accountant with a Masters degree in Business Leadership with my own auditing/accounting/tax/consulting practice. I also worked for many years in the corporate world before starting my practice. I speak Afrikaans and English with Afrikaans as my home language.

I am currently a Trustee of the Zebula Body Corporate/Home Owners Association and a director of a couple of small private companies.

I am also a Financial Service Provider registered with the Financial Services Board.

My interests, sports and hobbies include:

- Investments
- Golf
- Squash
- Birding
- Hunting
- Reading
- Boating & Skiing
- Outdoors & Camping (4x4 camper)
- Wildlife (Own a lodge in Mokaikai/Mabula)

Life Objective

I am at a stage in my life where I want to scale down on my work life and plough back my expertise and experience in my community.

Work Experience

1999 - Current	Own auditing/accounting/tax/consulting practice
1989 - 1999	Sankorp
	Senior Investments Manager
1985 - 1989	Infoplan
	Computer Auditor
1983 - 1985	South African Defence Force
	Captain
1981 - 1983	Alex Aiken & Carter - KPMG
	Articles
ducation	

Education

1992 MBL (Unisa)	
1984 Qualified as Chartered Accountant	
1980 B.Com Accounts (Hons) & CTA (University of Pretori	a)
1979 Higher Educational Diploma (University of Pretoria)	
1978 B.Com Accounts	
1975 Matric (Hoër Seunskool Hugenote – Springs)	